
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 

BID NUMBER RFP 22-028 

 

Athletic Field Improvements – Sumner Academy 

ISSUED: January 25, 2023 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 500 

2010 N. 59th STREET, ROOM 370 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66104 

(913) 551-3200 

 

Note the following changes to the above-mentioned bid.  This information is to be taken into consideration when 

responding to the original bid document. 

 

 

1. Response to Bidder Questions: 

1 What is the earliest start date and desired completion date? 

KCKPS 
Construction can begin upon receipt and approval of all require submittals, and any other 
required applications, submissions, etc.  The District will work with the selected vendor to begin 
work as soon as possible to ensure completion by the start of school, mid-August, 2023 

2 

Could you please advise on how we need to bid the existing sanitary sewer that runs thru 
the middle of the field and out of the north side?  Would you like to see an add price if we 
need to replace/fix the existing if a problem arises during construction.  Based on the 
information we have that sanitary is over 100 yrs. old 

KCKPS 

The sewer lines are public utilities owned and maintained by BPU.  The district has been in 
communication with BPU and anticipates BPU will complete any necessary work on their utilities.  
Although we believe at this time that their work will not impact that of the selected vendor, the 
vendor should be prepared to coordinate efforts with BPU if necessary. 

3 
For clarification on the lighting requirements, can you please clarify that lighting is not in 
the project?  What is the expectation of scope of work to prepare for future lighting if 
lighting is not in the project? 

KCKPS 
An electrical engineer is currently developing plans for the installation of lights.  As stated in the 
release the track/field coordinator should be prepared to coordinate with those efforts with the 
installation of conduits across the field.  We anticipate 4 light poles, 2 on each side. 

4 4.1.2 calls out removal of both sand pits and runways in south D-zone.  Please confirm. 

KCKPS Confirmed. Please note section 4.1.7 & 4.1.8 on page 12 

5 4.1.2 calls out removal of (2) concrete throwing pads in north D-zone.  Please confirm. 

KCKPS Confirmed. These will not be replaced. 

6 
No call out for removal of 30’x70’ asphalt high jump pad in north D-zone.  Please confirm 
this is to remain. 

KCKPS 
We will issue an addendum to clarify removal of the high jump pad and replacement per section 
4.1.9 page 12 

7 
4.1.7 calls out installation of (2) new long/triple jump pits with new concrete runway in 
south D-zone. Please confirm weather that implies one runway with a pit on either end or 
two new runways similar to existing set up. 

KCKPS 
Preferred would be one lane with pits at each end, but that will be determined by the submitted 
proposal of the selected vendor 

8 
4.1.8 calls out new pole vault runway, pad, and box in north D-zone.  Please confirm 
location and length of this runway. Please clarify based on removal or remain of existing 
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asphalt pad. 

KCKPS The pole vault runway should be sized per KSHSAA requirements.   

9 
4.1.9 calls out D-zone to be black synthetic track surface.  Please confirm intended 
area/size/location. Will the entire D-zones north and south be converted to asphalt/track 
up to certain distance off goal posts? 

KCKPS 
It is intended for the entire D-zones to be converted to asphalt/track material, at a safe distance 
behind the goal posts.  Please indicate suggested distance on the proposal. 

10 

4.1.13 calls out install of (2) new play clocks.  Are there existing play clocks?  Will new play 
clocks go in same location?  Are we replacing foundations and posts as well or are those to 
remain?  If remaining, what size are existing posts?  Is there sufficient 120V power at these 
locations?  If not, where will we be pulling power from? 

KCKPS 
There are not existing play clocks.  These will be new and installed per suggested manufacturers 
recommendations.  It is anticipated the power will pull from the adjacent field house. 

11 

4.1.14 calls out install of new scoreboard.  Will new score board be in same location as 
existing?  Are we replacing foundations and posts as well or are those to remain?  If 
remaining, what size are existing posts?  Is there sufficient 120V power at these locations? 
If not, where will we be pulling power from? 

KCKPS 
The scoreboard is intended to be in the same location, which has existing electrical supply.  The 
District is dependent on the responding vendors to include any necessary revisions to install per 
manufacturers recommendations in their proposals. 

 

2. No Other Changes: No other changes or modification are intended by this Addendum.  All other terms and 

conditions of the solicitation remain in effect. 

 

WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE NOTED CHANGES TO THE ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENET 

AND AGREE TO FURNISH THE ITEMS ON WHICH PRICES ARE QUOTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS PREVIOUSLY LISTED AND ANY ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS. 

 

BY:   DATE:  

TITLE:   PHONE:  

FIRM  
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